John Jimenez

From: Anthony Santelices <anthony@zozick.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 4:52 PM

To: ‘John Jimenez'

Cc: transport@starlight.ae; '‘Babu Zozick'; kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; anthony@zozick.com;
kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; anthony@zozick.com

Subject: RE: TAO AUTOMOTIVE & SPARE PARTS TRADING CO/20 June 2023

Attachments: 2010695974123 BP.pdf; DPC BP.pdf

Hi John,

BOE and DPC as attached, below charges as well

JOB NO. 3008503
S. No. Items Qty SELL (AED)
LOCAL EXPORT DEC- 2010695974123 - BP MIDDLE
1 EAST 1 125.00
2 CLEARANCE 1 200.00
3 DPC 1 55.00

REF# 1X40 TO MERSIN CNTR# APZU4772110

TOTAL 380.00

Thanks & Best Regards

Anthony Santelices

Zozick Cargo LLC

JAFZA Office DA-01 | JEBEL ALI FREEZONE AREA | NORTH | DUBAI | UAE
Office No: +971 4 8834279

Email: anthony@zozick.com
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From: John Jimenez <john@starlight.ae>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 4:28 PM

To: 'Anthony Santelices' <ops@zozick.com>

Cc: transport@starlight.ae; '‘Babu Zozick' <babu@zozick.com>; kamiran.ibrahim@zozick.com; anthony@zozick.com;
Jhenny Starlight Maritime



